Telit wireless solutions Co.,Ltd.
9" Fl.,Daewoo Securities Bld., 34-3 Yeouido-dong,
Yeongdeungpo-gu, Seoul150-716,KOREA

FCC ID: RI7TelitC1
Date: Jan. 03, 2007

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Qakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Dear Sir/Madame :
RE: FCCID : RI7TelitC1 Request For Confidentiality

Telit wireless solutions Co.,Ltd. requests confidentiality in accordance with FCC
Regulations Sections 0.459 for items submitted with the application for Type Approval of the
Telit C1 (FCC ID: RI7TelitC1). We request that the following exhibits be kept confidential.
Those items are considered as proprietary material and Trade Secrets. They are essential to the
continuing successful business of Telit wireless solutions Co.,Ltd..

The reference for these files are as following :

Schematics

Block Diagram

Operational Description

Parts List

Tune up Procedure

M

We appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Telit wireless solutions Co.,Ltd.
Kyungjun.Lee /Technical Support Manager %ﬁ

E-mail: kyungjun.Lee@telit.com



